To
The Executive Secretary, AAJVS
Port Blair

Sub: Non-refunding of EMD -reg.

Sir,

Most humbly I am to state that during the 3™ Phase of Jarawa
study at Tirur area a fresh tender was called from the Engine Dinghy
owners following which I duly submitted my quotation with an EMD
of Rs.500/-(Rupees Five Hundred Only) to the Executive Secretary,
AAJVS.

Unfortunately the above said EMD has not yet been refunded.

It 1s therefore requested to you to look into the matter and take
favourable action please.
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